PRACTICE IMPROVEMENT STEERING COMMITTEE Meeting Minutes for March 8, 2018

Group Members Present: Julie Bayardo, Katie Baxter, Kim Boulier, Sandy Chapman, Costanza Colombi, Lindsey DeCamp, Brenna Dilts, Lorianne Fall, Kathy Fitzpatrick, Lu Ann Gray, Sara Hurst, Colleen Jasper, Sydney Larson, Shawna Lee, Joe Longcor, Mark Lowis, Mary Ludtke, Beth Ann Meints, Jean Pfaendtner, Brittany Pietsch, Price Pullins, Tom Seilheimer, Brenda Stoneburner, Kathie Swan, Jasmin White, Debra Willard

- Welcome and Introductions Mark Lowis called the meeting to order and introductions were made.
- **II.** Review of Minutes Minutes from the PISC 4th quarter meeting is available on www.improvingMIpractices.org website.
- III. Administrative Updates Brenda Stoneburner
 - a. <u>1115 Waiver</u> MDHHS is still in conversation with CMS for the 1115 Waiver.
 - b. <u>FY19 Training Proposals</u> Yesterday, letters were sent out to MDHHS lead staff. If you are looking for anything for FY19, you may be contacted by department specialists.
 - c. <u>RFA 19/20</u> The RFA for 19/20 calls for application to PIHPs, CMHSPs, and tribal entities. The RFA was released a few months ago. The deadline for application was about a month ago. MDHHS received 53 applications. MDHHS is still in the process of reviewing those proposals. Karen Cashen, Grants Manager, will be getting in touch with agencies with any questions.
 - d. <u>298 Initiatives</u> There was a call for interest to CMHs to be one of the pilot projects. There were 5 that responded in terms of being interested. The legislation provided funding for up to 3 sites. The 5 that were submitted are in the process of being reviewed as well. A determination should be made by March 9th, 2018. More news to come. There is a 298 website on the Department's website with the most up-to-date 298 information.
- **IV.** <u>Updates on CMHAM</u> Robert Sheehan was not in attendance

V. <u>Presentations</u>

- a. <u>Michigan LOCUS MIFAST Implementation Project</u> Jean Pfaendtner & Jasmin White did a PowerPoint presentation on the Michigan LOCUS MIFAST Implementation. There was a discussion of MIFAST sites and reviews. Handouts were provided.
- b. <u>University of Michigan Project Presentations</u>

- Michigan Healthy Start Engaged Father Program Shawna Lee did a PowerPoint presentation on the University of Michigan's Engaged Father program. Handouts were provided.
- Training Professionals to Deliver a Parent-Child Group Intervention for Young
 Children with Autism Spectrum Disorder (ASD) Costanza Colombi did a
 PowerPoint presentation on the University of Michigan's Parent-Child Group
 Intervention for Young Children with ASD program. Handouts were provided.
- c. <u>Individual Placement & Support (IPS) 2017 Statewide Report</u> Joe Longcor did a PowerPoint presentation on IPS 2017 Statewide report. Handouts were provided.

VI. Review of Charter – Edits / Updates – No update

VII. <u>Subcommittee Reports</u>

- a. <u>Assertive Community Treatment</u> Alyson Rush is being delayed in Northern Michigan. Updates to her projects can be found on www.improvingMlpractices.org.
- b. <u>Family Psycho-Education</u> Brenda Stoneburner mentioned a facilitator training in Mackinaw City on May 10 & 11. Registration should be going out shortly. The advanced training will be in Mt. Pleasant on July 23 & 24.
- c. <u>Services to Older Adults</u> Alyson is being delayed in Northern Michigan. Updates to her projects can be found on <u>www.improvingMlpractices.org</u>.
- d. <u>Improving MI Practices</u> Alyson is being delayed in Northern Michigan. Updates to her projects can be found on <u>www.improvingMIpractices.org</u>.
- e. <u>Behavior Supports Committee</u> Price Pullins will be conducting 4 behavioral supports MIFAST reviews.
- f. Co-occurring Mental Health and Substance Abuse Treatment Mark Lowis
 - IDDT IDDT and ACT are being combined since most IDDT Teams are developed from ACT. MIFAST reviews will be conducted for both IDDT and ACT at the same time. There are cases where the ACT team has not developed IDDT and will be ACT only. Equally, there are IDDT teams that are stand alone and do not encompass ACT. A combined fidelity assessment tool has been developed and reviewers are trained on all anchors.
 - <u>DDCMHT</u> DDCMHT reviews have not been conducted this fiscal year yet due to the focus on combining of ACT and IDDT. The same reviewers conduct MIFAST support visits for both.
 - 3. DDCAT No report
 - 4. <u>Co-occurring College</u> The COD Leadership meetings have been moved inhouse and are being held at the Lewis Cass building. If you are interested in attending meetings, please email Mark at LowisM@michigan.gov.
 - 5. <u>COD MAT</u> COD for MAT and OTP assistance continues on two fronts: 1) The 1st is through the STR grant across the state; 2) The 2nd is through an advanced focus process involving TA, training and coaching directly from MDHHS.

- g. <u>Dialectical Behavioral Therapy</u> Josh Smith was not in attendance. The DBT Summit will kick off the DBT events for FY19. Following the DBT Summit will be 11 MIFAST reviews,
 2 Basic and 2 Comprehensive training.
- h. <u>Drop-In Centers</u> Colleen Jasper gave an update on the fifty statewide Drop-In Centers. Michigan's model is 100% peer run.
 - Resource Centers MDHHS is exploring the possibility of doing 2 resource
 centers using a different model. MDHHS is looking at a model on the east coast
 which is more of a recovery support model. The possible sites would be JIMHO
 and Ionia.
 - 2. <u>Certification Process</u> Directors are asking for a certification process, maybe a fidelity model, that the centers would conduct themselves.

i. <u>Trauma Sub-committee</u>

- 1. Training Colleen Jasper
 - a. TREM (Trauma Recovery Empowerment Model) was created by Community Connections in Washington D.C. There will be 3 trainings for supervisors and clinicians in April.
 - b. EMDR There will be 2 6-day trainings in Lansing and a southeast location. The cost for the training is \$700.
- 2. Children's Trauma Initiative Mary Ludtke was not in attendance
- 3. Fetal Alcohol Spectrum Disorder Initiative Kathy Fitzpatrick gave an update. They are getting ready to launch their FASD System of Care in the pilot sites in Oakland, Genesee, and Macomb counties. They will begin their preliminary training next Monday and Tuesday.
- 4. Prolonged Exposure Therapy Mark Lowis talked about a 4-day class on PET that was held in Detroit. They had thirty in attendance.
- 5. Trauma MIFAST Mark stated there were 5 sites last year all in the upper peninsula. Steve Batson is currently working with DWMHA.
- j. LOCUS Jean Pfaendtner gave an update on LOCUS MIFAST Reviews.
- k. Measurement UM No update given.
- I. <u>Use of Encounter Codes</u> No update given.
- m. <u>Motivational Interviewing</u> Going strong, Mark mentioned they met yesterday to go over the regional trainings and spreading the meetings out more. Looking at locations in southeast Michigan and Bay City.
- n. Parent Management Training Oregon LuAnn Gray attended and presented at the Children's Research Conference in Tampa, Florida. For PMTO, they are doing 2 pilots: 1) One will be having another cohort candidate that will be a pilot, they will be starting with their first family after the first 4 days coming back with pieces that they have already done to get coached on in 2 weeks to finish up their training; 2) Piloting a training with group format (learning group format prior to learning individual work in PMTO training). This pilot will probably be in August and September. They are continuing to do the 2-day training locally with PMTO, group format, and PTC-R. They

- have 2 PMTO therapist that will be presenting in Rome, Italy in July at the National Infant Mental Health Conference.
- o. PTC-R No update given.
- p. <u>Psychosocial Rehabilitation</u> Marty Alward was not in attendance
- q. OROSC OROSC has been contracting with the Michigan Internal Motional Interviewing Trainers (MIMIT) to begin applying motivational interviewing training to opioid treatment programs and MAT clinics statewide. Lisa Miller and Mark are working with the Victory clinics to determine what the practitioner approaches are in medical and counseling and how they can strengthen those approaches and outcomes.
- r. <u>Supported Employment</u> Joe Longcor did a PowerPoint presentation on IPS 2017 Statewide report. Handouts were provided.
- VIII. Agenda Items for Next Quarter None requested at this time.
- IX. Mark adjourned the meeting

Next meeting tentatively scheduled for Thursday, June 7, 9:00 a.m. - 12:00 p.m.